MEMORANDUM STATE OF ALASKA
DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME
Boards Support Section

TO: Alaska Board of Fisheries DATE: January 15, 2018

THRU: PHONE: 907-465-6095

FROM: Glenn Haight, Executive Dire@a(?’ﬁ SUBJECT: List of proposals John Jensen

Alaska Board of Fisheries

is recused from at the 2018
Southeast Shellfish and

Finfish Meeting

Board member John Jensen was recused from participating in deliberations for the following 45

proposals based in adherence to the Alaska Ethics Act (AS 39.52).

CoNo~WNE

Proposal 64
Proposal 68
Proposal 69
Proposal 72
Proposal 98
Proposal 101
Proposal 102
Proposal 103
Proposal 107

. Proposal 108
. Proposal 109
. Proposal 110
. Proposal 111
. Proposal 112
. Proposal 133

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
217.
28.
29.
30.

Proposal 134
Proposal 139
Proposal 140
Proposal 141
Proposal 142
Proposal 143
Proposal 144
Proposal 145
Proposal 146
Proposal 150
Proposal 151
Proposal 154
Proposal 155
Proposal 156
Proposal 157
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31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44,
45.

Proposal 158
Proposal 166
Proposal 167
Proposal 168
Proposal 169
Proposal 170
Proposal 171
Proposal 174
Proposal 177
Proposal 178
Proposal 179
Proposal 180
Proposal 181
Proposal 182
Proposal 184
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